

in partnership with



**Nottinghamshire
County Council**

My ref: H/JLB/RUTLAND
ROAD/01

Date: 23rd October 2025
TP2450565

Dear Sir/Madam,

**GERTRUDE ROAD AND RUTLAND ROAD, WEST BRIDGFORD – PROPOSED RAISED PLATEAU
TRAFFIC CALMING – PUBLIC ADVERT**

Via East Midlands Ltd is working on behalf of Nottinghamshire County Council to deliver highway services in Nottinghamshire.

As you may be aware, Nottingham City Council are currently constructing a new pedestrian/cycle bridge over the River Trent which will significantly reduce journey times and distances for those modes of travel. The County Council has been allocated £3.25m through the Transforming Cities Fund (TCF) to improve strategic connection to and from the new bridge crossing and as a result is seeking to increase traffic safety at the junctions of Rutland Road and Gertrude Road, West Bridgford.

As part of these works it is proposed to install a raised plateau on Rutland Road which will be 20.5m long and have a 75mm high flat-topped hump (plateau). A further raised plateau is also proposed to be installed on Gertrude Road, which will be 10.5m long and have a 75mm high flat-topped hump (plateau).

As required under Section 90A - 90I of the Highways Act 1980 (traffic calming hump), I enclose the statutory public notice, stating the County Council's intention to introduce one raised traffic calming plateau on Gertrude Road, West Bridgford and one raised traffic calming plateau on Rutland Road, West Bridgford in the Borough of Rushcliffe.

The proposals are shown on the attached drawing TP2450565 -VIA-HGN-ZZ-DR-CH-0153 along with a copy of the site notice.

Any objections should clearly state the reasons for the objections and should reach us in writing, either by letter or email, by the **26th November 2025**. If the objection cannot be resolved, it will be reported through the County Council's procedures at the appropriate time.

Any details you provide may be shared with Nottinghamshire County Council as appropriate. If you'd like to find out more about how we use your data, please see our Privacy Notice: www.viaem.co.uk/privacy-notice-for-the-public/

Yours sincerely,

Improvements Design Team

0115 804 2128
Via East Midlands Ltd
tmconsultation@viaem.co.uk

Please Scan QR Code:



www.viaem.co.uk • Tel: 0115 804 2100

Bilsthorpe Depot, Bilsthorpe Business Park, Bilsthorpe,
Nottinghamshire NG22 8ST

Via East Midlands Limited. Registered in England no. 09903246